Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Faeaz <facaz@honda.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 1:54 PM

To: Chee So Chow; Elaine Cheong; Claims Dept of CTI
Cc: Emillin Liew; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: OD CLAIMS - SKW629K

Attachments: SKW629K (LKK) 22.05.19.pdf

Dear Ms Soo Chow,

We have submitted the attached OD claim documents to your appointed surveyor
On the 22/5/19.

To date we still have yet to receive our payment.

We appreciate if you could kindly expedite the process and let us have our payment soonest possible.

Best Regards

Mohd Faeaz Bin Yaacob
Senior Executive

Kah Motor Body Repair Centre
15, Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610

Tel : 68465678

Hp : 82886304
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Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



